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s 9(2)(a)

From:
To:
Cc:
Subject: [UNCLASSIFIED] Draft MOU with Climate Commission on developing a shared evidence base
Date: Thursday, 23 April 2020 9:12:41 pm
Attachments: image001.png

draft MOU sharing information and evidence.docx

MOU betweec CCC and govts UK.pdf

[UNCLASSIFIED]

Dear All

Thanks for the discussion yesterday at the interagency-da

proposal for a Memorandum of Understanding ( 0‘

and government agencies on developing a sha

ions to the
p an MOU that facilitates
agencies (e.g. to develop

To recap, the Minister for Climate Change), th
Commission’s Chair, has outlin
productive working relatiopships elevant cen

climate-related capabih eepted evi e hile maintaining the independence
of the Commission.
We have

ada draft MOU, w can find attached to this email. This is a first draft

for di sio recognise ikely need amendments and further clarification. It has

b i by a similar MO exists between the UK Climate Change Committee and UK
oV

@ nt departments\which is'also attached FYI), but with some adjustments for the New
Zealand contexi an®§ ion to reflect the early stage that we are all at in terms of

plementi egislative framework.

w v%/ tart discussing this MOU with relevant government agencies with a view to
agr g it'eVer the next couple of months. To kick of that off, we would like to propose the
owing process:
e That each of the agencies involved (we’ve suggested these should be: MfE, MPI, MBIE,
MoT, Treasury, and EECA)* nominate a contact point to coordinate the agency’s input and
with whom we can liaise with on the draft MOU. It would be great if you could get back to
me on this within the next week, i.e. by 1 May.
o We'll look to convene a meeting during the week beginning 4 May, to discuss initial
feedback from agencies, and begin the process of working through the MOU in detail.
e Depending on the nature of the issues that need to be clarified and amended in the draft
MOU, we would then look to set up further meetings as necessary and aim to settle this
ideally by the end of June.

*The MOU is focused mainly around emissions budgets as that is our key area of work for the
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next year, and these are the agencies we expect to have the most need to interact with on data,
modelling and other analysis. However, we’re happy to receive feedback about this.

Please note that we intend to raise the MOU via the Climate Change Directors meeting so there
is visibility of it at that level also.

Of course, please do not hesitate to get in touch with me if you have any feedback or questions.

Mani thanks,
W climatecommission.govt.nz /\\
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MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING

Development of a shared evidence base on climate change

1. Introduction

1.1. The Memorandum of Understanding (MoU) is entered into by and between the following
Parties:

The Climate Change Commission (the Commission) and

e Ministry for the Environment (MfE)
e  Ministry for Primary Industries (MPI)
e  Ministry of Business, Innovation and Employment (MBIE)

e  Ministry of Transport (MoT)

e  The Treasury

e  The Energy Efficiency and Conservation Authorit

collectively referred to as the “Government Ag vernment Ag b
individually and collectively Parties to this MQU. %

2. Purpose

2.1. The purpose of the MoU is t6 foster borative z eveloping and sharing
analysis, modelling andfesea gn greenhouse-gas\en ons and climate change, in line with
the Minister for Climate ge’s expectati ded to establish a common
understanding fations and sery, ungation for good working relationships.

2.2. This MeQDai - i overnment Agencies to develop a shared
eyide c i ry duplication of effort at public expense, by setting

orking arrangements and procedures for developing and

mod and research.

greement or a contract, and it cannot override the statutory duties
ies who have entered into this MoU. It is binding in honour only.

@ '
%tisnotal ga
and p '

3
Commission is an independent Crown entity, established to provide independent, expert
advice to the Government on climate change mitigation and adaptation, and to monitor and
review progress towards the Government’s climate change goals.

3.2. The independent nature of the Commission means that, for reasons of public confidence, it
can undertake its work as it best sees fit in a politically impartial manner that is free from
Ministerial influence.

3.3. Inthe course of its work, the Commission expects to interact extensively with Government
Agencies to draw on government-held and maintained information, and to engage widely to
seek evidence and input from stakeholders. To perform its functions effectively the
Commission will need timely access to, and understanding of, Government Agencies’ analysis

[UNCLASSIFIED]
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and evidence. The importance of this, and the importance of not duplicating effort and cost,
was recognised when the Commission’s baseline funding was established.

3.4. To establish and maintain the credibility of the framework for the Commission’s work
provided by the Climate Change Response Act 2002 (CCRA), and in particular of the process
for advising, setting and reporting on emissions budgets, Government Agencies will need to
have a shared understanding of the assumptions on which the Commission will base its
advice. This will support Government Agencies in their role of serving the Government of the
day and providing free and frank policy advice to Ministers.

3.5. The Commission and Government Agencies will endeavour to take a collaborati(e approach to
research, analysis and modelling in order to assist the development ofa s dence base
and avoid unnecessary duplication.

3.6. This intent to share research, modelling, analysis and information ‘does\not\create any
obligation on the parties to jointly agree on or share draft a vige or co usions de ped

from the shared evidence base. This will maintain theCe 5 independe
preserve Government Agencies’ ability to serve the efnpy of the da
4. Framework and principles for sharing info - i %

4.1. There will be a presumption that cti

the work of the Commissio

4.2. ission is pa R ve branch of government. It is

ame principles and procedures that guide the sharing
ice departments.

% ation amo%7
it is necessary,for the\Commission’s work to access particularly sensitive data, such as
@ er 1 statistic lic release or firm-specific commercial-in-confidence data, the
Commissi ff will follow any established procedures for accessing and protecting
the data, or with relevant agencies the terms for access, use and storage of the data.
%‘ 5P of the CCRA, the Commission also has an obligation to maintain the
%ﬁ tiality of information disclosed to it under section 99(2)(b)(iiib) of the CCRA.

In other cases, where objective data or analysis that has been shared has not been published

by its owner, written permission from the owner to disseminate or publish it must be received

before doing so.

4.,5. To facilitate the sharing of information, the parties may meet via existing inter-agency
mechanisms, such as the interagency climate change data and modelling group (formerly
CCPIM).

4.6. Each party should seek to keep other parties informed as to progress on their analytical

projects.

4.7. In the interests of good practice, each party should share its respective plans for future
analytical work relating to greenhouse gas emissions and impacts with the other parties.

[UNCLASSIFIED]
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4.8. Where possible, when commissioning new analytical work in a relevant policy area, parties
should discuss the specification with other relevant parties to this MoU. This should help
minimise duplication and result in the commissioned work better complementing other
parties’ work programmes. During the course of an analytical project, each party should
continue to confer with other relevant parties about changes to the specification of their
work, or problems encountered.

4.9. Given the importance of transparency in supporting the credibility of and trust in emissions
budgets, when designing and undertaking modelling and analysis, parties will endeavour to
document and share the methods, assumptions and scenarios used and the rationale
underpinning them.

4.10. Where possible, each party should offer other relevant parties the o t mment
and review the scope, progress and outputs of any external anal rojects which it
commissions.

4.11. The Commission’s baseline funding was established of

to access or request model runs from models o
charge. In other cases, each party will cover g
S

collaborative analytical projects as agree case basi

5. Working arrangements @
i i esearch @
5.1. The intentio %@ble to access, request and use runs from
e

mod or otherwise hel r parties, as well as to access other relevant analysis,

%t? esearch.
2. A lists key models, séts and relevant parties. This list should not be considered

t specifically named should be considered covered by this MOU.
This listing a

austive, a
may from time to time be reviewed and amended.]

5.3. y in future attach as Annex B a list of priority analytical needs in their respected
mes to help inform future work undertaken or commissioned by other parties.
uld serve to give greater visibility of future demands. Such an annex would be updated

anhually.

/4. Each party will be required to give advance notice to the relevant party when requesting a run
of a model or access to datasets owned or hosted by another party. Arrangements for
requesting work (e.g. length of advance notice) are to be agreed among relevant parties.

5.5. Each party will be able to define its own assumptions for modelling which may differ from
current Government policy or the position of the organisation hosting the model. Agreement
to assumptions by the party hosting the model is not required nor is it implied by undertaking
requested model runs.

5.6. The parties recognise that interpretation of models and model runs, including their
limitations, is essential to effective provision of analysis under this MoU. Parties will assist

[UNCLASSIFIED]



[UNCLASSIFIED]
250

DRAFT — Not CCC or Government policy

each other in interpretation of model results but are under no obligation to jointly agree or
share conclusions or advice developed from modelling results.

5.7. Government Agencies and the Commission will seek to obtain licences or otherwise facilitate
access for each other to use relevant models which they develop or commission. Where it is
considered appropriate and agreed between relevant parties, separate Terms of Reference for
collaboration on particular models may be developed, in line with the principles for sharing
information above, to set out working practices (including access privileges).

Commissioning and sharing of independent work

5.8. No part of this MoU should be interpreted as preventing parties from com ing their
own independent data collection, analysis, modelling and research

5.9. To support the collaborative approach set out in this MoU and to minimise‘duplication of
effort, however, all parties should adhere to the principles t aboveé for sharin
information on the work they are commissioning whichds relevvantto the climat

evidence base.
Publication %

5.10. In the case where a party requests ode| run from an
i

model, the requesting pa

model o st\agency in advance before

5.11. This engagemen

@ esting party will provide sufficient advance

rele
quality ass and preparing briefi
i e information to be published to enable the model’s

h and the ti
undertake

5. iesshould agree th e work has been commissioned, direct criticism of models or
ts should not ublished without prior discussion with the model owner or host who
ould be allo nt time and relevant information to fully respond.

5.13. This efngage n modelling results will not affect the ability of model owners or hosts to

o ng results independently of other parties.

7 It is the responsibility of each party to notify others about problems in the implementation of
this MoU and to take actions to resolve them constructively as soon as possible.

6. Duration and review

6.1. This MoU takes effect from the date on which it is signed by all of the parties. It will run until
its termination by either the Commission or the Government Agencies collectively, giving
three months’ notice in writing.
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6.2. This MoU can be reviewed at any time at the request of one of the parties and can be
amended at any time with the agreement of all parties. A review of the MoU should be held in
2025, if a review has not occurred by that date.

6.3. Additional Government Agencies can become parties to this MoU with the permission of the
existing parties.

6.4. Individual Government Agencies may withdraw from this MoU by giving three months’ notice
in writing. Given such withdrawals would represent a breakdown in agencies’ good faith
participation in the framework for climate policies provided by the Climate Change Response
Act 2002 (CCRA), best efforts should be made to review the MoU to the mutu tisfaction of
the parties before an agency withdraws from it.

6.5. [The list of models and datasets included at Annex A can be reviewed_at including
the additions of further analysis or modelling) at the request of one e parties, and ca
amended at any time with the agreement of the Commissi the individual ag

owning the analysis or model.

6.6. If an Annex B is created, outlining a forward lo eas for analys
updated annually prior to the start of each fi r. Thisann i
by the Commission and MfE.] i

Signed on behalf of: Ne @nment A S g
e oY

Signature:

DateE'§< : @
ed on behalf of: %nge Commission

[UNCLASSIFIED]
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Signed on behalf of: UK Government Departments and Devolved
Administrations

By: Jenny Bates, Chief Economist & Director of Analysis, BEIS

s 9(2)(a)
Signature:

Date: 23/63 2017,

Signed on behalf of: Committee on Climate Change

o et Exacue & K
S

File name; MOU 2016 update MB sign
Docshare Ref: DECCFCS)-362-2036
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s 9(2)(a)
1
From: s 9(2)(a)
Sent: Tuesday, 1 June 2021 4:21 pm
To: s 9(2)(a) @mfe.qovt.nz
. s 9(2)(a)
Subject: FW: [IN-CONFIDENCE] In-confidence: updated Commission Current Policy Reference baseline
Attachments: Final scenarios dataset for Government agencies 2021-05-31.xlsx

[IN-CONFIDENCE]

s 9(2)(a)
Current Policy Reference case
Demonstration path @
Alternative path A

Kia ora @
| understand you requested a spreadsheet form of the budget scenario. I’'m not 100% at refers t 3 >
Attached is a excel spreadsheet for the outputs of ENZ for the following:

Headwinds

Further Behaviour Change

Further Technology Change

Tailwinds @

Alternative path B @
| think you were on the distributi r yesterday. Le ] if this isn’t what you’re after. As Anita said
today, we are working on getti results intoExcel but tHat requires her moving the data across. She was

tri o will focu L % ap.

in the meeting today with

Regards,
s 9(2)(a) <§ @

W climatecommission.govt.nz

[IN-CONFIDENCE]

From:s 9(2)(@) @climatecommission.govt.nz>
Sent: Monday, 31 May 2021 5:29 pm
To: S 9(2)(a) @mfe.govt.nz>
Cc:s9(2)(@) @mfe.govt.nz>; S 9(2)(a) @mfe.govt.nz>; S 9(2)(@)
@mfe.govt.nz>; S 9(2)(a) @mfe.govt.nz>; S 9(2)(a)
@mfe.govt.nz>; S 9(2)(a) @climatecommission.govt.nz>; S 9(2)(a)
@climatecommission.govt.nz>; $ 9(2)(a) @climatecommission.govt.nz>;
s 9(2)(a) @climatecommission.govt.nz>; S 9(2)(@)
@climatecommission.govt.nz>; S 9(2)(a) @climatecommission.govt.nz>

Subject: RE: [IN-CONFIDENCE] In-confidence: updated Commission Current Policy Reference baseline
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[IN-CONFIDENCE]
Kia ora koutou,
Please find attached a dataset for the scenarios and paths in our final advice.

We will leave it to MfE to handle the distribution to other Government agencies. Please note this is not to be shared
outside of Government.

We will be producing a version of this spreadsheet for publishing on June 9, which may involve further modelling
outputs. If you have any suggestions for other lines of data that you would find useful, let us know and we will do
our best to accommodate your requests.

We look forward to engaging with you all over the coming days and weeks. @ &
Nga mihi, @
s 9(2) %

and the CCC team

"" ©@@ %©®

w cIimatecomm@o% z
Sent: Monday, 31 2138:23 pm S é
To:S 9(2)(a) 2(a) @climatecommission.govt.nz>;
s 9(2)(@) @ atecommission.govt.nz>

From SR

Cc:S fe.govtz>; S 9(2)(a) @mfe.govt.nz>; S 9(2)(a)
a) @mfe.govt.nz>; S 9(2)(a)
Subject: RE: [IN-CON E]\In-confidence: updated Commission Current Policy Reference baseline

s 9(2)(a)
. f %
t rking on this now and will share it with you by close of play today (and as soon as we have it

Cheers,
s 9(2)(a)
From: S 9(2)(a) @mfe.govt.nz>
Sent: Monday, 31 May 2021 2:35 pm
To:S 9(2)(a) @climatecommission.govt.nz>; S 9(2)(a)
@climatecommission.govt.nz>; S 9(2)(a)
@climatecommission.govt.nz>
Cc:S 9(2)(a) @mfe.govt.nz>; S 9(2)(a) @mfe.govt.nz>; S 9(2)(a)

@mfe.govt.nz>; S 9(2)(a) @mfe.govt.nz>; S 9(2)(a)

2
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s 9(2)(a) mfe.govt.nz>

Subject: RE: [IN-CONFIDENCE] In-confidence: updated Commission Current Policy Reference baseline

Hi all,

In the documents sent over today, it looks like we have PDFs of the advice report and evidence material. Is there
also an excel spreadsheet of the advice scenario numbers? That’s pretty important for Agencies’ initial analysis and
advice to Ministers in the next few days. We had been assuming this would be part of the pack.

Thanks
s 9(2)(a)
From: S 9(2)(a) @climatecommission.govt.nz>
Sent: Thursday, 27 May 2021 1:51 pm
To:S 9(2)(a) @climatecommission.govt.nz>; S 9(2)(a)
s 9(2)(a) @climatecommission.govt.nz>
Cc:S 9(2)(@) @mfe.govt.nz>; S 9(2)(a)
Subject: RE: [IN-CONFIDENCE] In-confidence: updated Commission @ oli
[IN-CONFID
hi $9@@
In the NDC chapter all our figures are | Chapters. As our quantitative
recommendations on the NDC are i on’t change when the calculation is done
in AR5 (at least not to 2 sf) we ig the NDC.
Cheers
s 9(2)(a)

[IN-CONFIDENCE]

From:S 9(2)(2) \ @climatecommission.govt.nz>
Sent: Thursda 1:20 pm
: @mfe.govt.nz>; S 9(2)(a)
@climatecommission.govt.nz>; S 9(2)(a)
@climatecommission.govt.nz>
2)(a

@mfe.govt.nz>; S 9(2)(a) @mfe.govt.nz>

RE: [IN-CONFIDENCE] In-confidence: updated Commission Current Policy Reference baseline

[IN-CONFIDENCE]

I'll have to pass to> %) to answer that one.

()
From: S 9(2)(a) @mfe.govt.nz>
Sent: Thursday, 27 May 2021 1:01 pm
To:S 9(2)(a) @climatecommission.govt.nz>; S 9(2)(a)

@climatecommission.govt.nz>
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Cc:S 9(2)(a) @mfe.govt.nz>; S 9(2)(a) @mfe.govt.nz>
Subject: RE: [IN-CONFIDENCE] In-confidence: updated Commission Current Policy Reference baseline

[IN-CONFIDENCE]

Thank you.
Is the same approach taken for the NDC advice?

s 9(2)(a)

From: S 9(2)(a) @climatecommission.govt.nz>

Sent: Thursday, 27 May 2021 12:53 pm &
To: S 9(2)(a) @mfe.govt.nz>; S 9(2)(a) ‘ f

@climatecommission.govt.nz>

cc: S 9(2)(a) @mfe.govt.nz>; S 9(2)(a)

Subject: RE: [IN-CONFIDENCE] In-confidence: updated Commission
[S@; \

Hi S 9(2)(@) and all,

In our final advice we convert t @ d budget Ie@ as well as showing them in AR4), but all other

numbers throughout our analy

i AR, @
Hope that answers guestien>Give me a .
Cheers,
s 9(2)(a) @

mfe)govt.nz>
Reference baseli

W climatecommission.govt.nz

From:S 9(2)(a) @mfe.govt.nz>

Sent: Thursday, 27 May 2021 12:29 pm

To:S 9(2)(a) @climatecommission.govt.nz>; S 9(2)(a)
@climatecommission.govt.nz>

Cc:S 9(2)(a) @mfe.govt.nz>; S 9(2)(a) @mfe.govt.nz>

Subject: Fw: [IN-CONFIDENCE] In-confidence: updated Commission Current Policy Reference baseline

[IN-CONFIDENCE]
4
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HiS 9(2)(a)

Thank you for this - extremely helpful.

The Commission's draft advice said that the final advice would update for AR5 GWPs, but these baselines
are still in AR4. Could you urgently clarify what GWPs the advice will use? If it will be AR5, do you have a
version of this spreadsheet with AR5 GWPs?

Thank you,
s 9(2)(a)

From: S 9(2)(a) @climatecommission.govt.nz>& :j g

Sent: Wednesday, 26 May 2021 12:51 pm

To:5 9(2)(a) @mfe.govt.nz>; S9(2)(@) amidgovtifo; b O
s 9(2)(a) @mbie.govt.nz>; S 9(2)(a) i.govt,nz>»S'9(2)(a = @mpi.govt.nz)

s 9(2)(a) @mpi.govt.nz>; S 9(2)(a) 2.5 9(2)(a) @ .

Cc:S 9(2)(a) @climatecommission.govt.nz>;

s 9(2)(a) @climatecommission.govt.nz>; S 9(2)( inTatecommission.govt.nz>;

s 9(2)(a) @climatecommission.govt.nz> v

Subject: [IN-CONFIDENCE] In-confidence: updated €Eommission CurrentRoli ence baseline
@@ [IN-CONFI
Dear Colleagues, %é %@

Thank you f e er the last f elping us to update and align our Current Policy Reference
baseline w@ ojections. Please ached our CPR for final advice on emissions budgets 1-3.
h

We ar e CPR bef resenting our advice to Ministers to allow agencies time to understand any
remainingAdifference aselines.

We are happ re this information with anybody else within your agency who needs to access it. It
should n outside your agency until after the Minister for Climate Change has tabled the Commission’s
final a i House, and our report and data sets are published.

busy finalising the reports we will not have time to respond to any queries on this data until after our

a |'handed to Ministers.

Thank you again for your help,

s 9(2)(a)
s 9(2)(a)

E christopher.holland@climatecommission.govt.nz

5
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W climatecommission.govt.nz

[IN-CONFIDENCE]

nd may also be the
the intended recipien
iately by reply e-

Please Note: The information contained in this e-mail message and any attached files may be confid*ential informati
subject of legal professional privilege. It is not necessarily the official view of the Ministry for the Environment. If you
any use, disclosure or copying of this e-mail is unauthorised. If you have received this e-mail in error, please not

and delete the original. Thank you.
@IFEENCE] § §

[IN-€ D ]

g [IN-CONFIDENCE]

@ [IN-CONFIDENCE]
% [IN-CONFIDENCE]
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As allowed for under s 16 (1)(e), a summary of the attached data is
provided to ensure the confidentiality of the organisations whose data is
included. The summarized data is available at: https://ccc-production-
media.s3.ap-southeast-2.amazonaws.com/public/Inaia-tonu-nei-a-low-
emissions-future-for-Aotearoa/Modelling-files/Scenarios-dataset-2021-
final-advice.xIsx.
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s 9(2)(a)
.- ___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________|]

Subject: MfE & CCC
Location: Meetingroom EH 1B (Puke Ahu)
Start: Mon 10/08/2020 3:30 pm
End: Mon 10/08/2020 4:30 pm
Show Time As: Tentative
Recurrence: (none)

. s 9(2)(a)
Organizer:

As just discussed, we’re keen to catch up with you (and anyone else vﬁm the ETS team
connection with the work we’re doing on the NDC. A meeting at.3. ext Monday ust'would be

great. We're interested in updates from your perspective on:
- prospects for offshore mitigation and how the @g of it mig for/ managed /
handled, including in terms of interactio
- financial accounting for the NDC & E@

Cheers
s 9(2)(a) @

tﬁtnﬁrntunit%%ﬁrtﬁuattttt"nnttttﬂatit”rtttutnttt"nntttttttttﬁatttat

: The information contained in this e-mail message and any attached files may be confid*ential information, and may also be the
subjectof legal professional privilege. It is not necessarily the official view of the Ministry for the Environment. If you are not the intended recipient,
any use, disclosure or copying of this e-mail is unauthorised. If you have received this e-malil in error, please notify us immediately by reply e-mail
and delete the original. Thank you.

e e e e
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From: s9(2)(a)

Sent: ruary 2021 11:57 am

To: s 9(2)(a)

Cc

Subject: RE: copy of numbers in advice scenario?
Attachments: Advice report key charts and data 2021-02-01.xlsx

Hi L d a1,

Thanks! We're glad to have it out in the world finally and pretty pleased with how it’s lande ar.

nd Chapter/2(This §>
share more. ltwould he
our numbers.

I've attached a spreadsheet which has the data for the charts in the Advice report
is all we have ready to share right now on the data front but we’re thinking abo
good to have a chat with you about what you need and how we can help you.get ac

Cheers,
s 9(2)(a)

\VI
From:S 9(2) %@ >
Sent: S ) J ry 2021 7:20 pm

To:S @climatecommission.govt.nz>; S 9(2)(a)

climatecomm z>

cc:s9(2)(a) fe.govt.nz>; S 9(2)(@) @mfe.govt.nz>
Subject: copy of u|<§ers i ice scenario?
Hi ther @

ions on your launch - seems to have landed well!

I don't see an excel version of your advice scenario numbers - could we get a copy of that?

Thanks
s 9(2)(a)

B e et

Please Note: The information contained in this e-mail message and any attached files may be confid*ential information, and may also be the
subject of legal professional privilege. It is not necessarily the official view of the Ministry for the Environment. If you are not the intended recipient,
any use, disclosure or copying of this e-mail is unauthorised. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify us immediately by reply e-mail
and delete the original. Thank you.
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Refused under 18(d), as the data is publicly available at: https://ccc-
production-media.s3.ap-southeast-2.amazonaws.com/public/2021-
Draft-Advice-Report-charts-and-data-v3.xlsx





